
Outlook

Re: Confirmation of Heather's maternity leave Fri 16th June 2023-1st April 2024

From Gallagher, Karen <Karen.Gallagher@nhs.scot>
Date Tue 9/24/2024 4:20 PM
To Anderson, Heather <Heather.Anderson@nhs.scot>

Hi Heather
of course, happy to confirm that you were on Maternity leave from 16th June 23 - 1st April 24
karen 

Karen Gallagher, AVS
Lead Clinical Vascular Scientist
Vascular Lab Service Manager / Lead Screener for NAAASP (Lothian and Borders)
Vascular Laboratory, OPD3
RIE
0131 242 3605

From: Anderson, Heather <Heather.Anderson@nhs.scot>
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 4:18 PM
To: Gallagher, Karen <Karen.Gallagher@nhs.scot>
Subject: Confirmation of Heather's maternity leave Fri 16th June 2023-1st April 2024
 
Hi Karen,

For SVT CPD purposes could you please confirm via response to this email that I was on maternity
leave 16th June 2023-1st April 2024 please. 

Kind Regards,

Heather Anderson
Clinical Vascular Scientist
Vascular Lab, RIE
0131 2423605

working days Monday, Tuesday & Thursday 


